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From: "Oftt, Carter" <Carter.Ott@dlapiper.com>

To: "James Pizzirusso" <jpizzirusso@hausfeldlip.com>; "Rebecca Coll" <rcoll@calvoclark.com>;
"James Quadra" <jquadra@calvoclark.com>
Cc: "Rosemary M. Rivas" <RRivas@finkelsteinthompson.com>; <dwarshaw@pswplaw.com>; "Sacks,

Luanne” <Luanne.Sacks@dlapiper.com>; "Kevin Moon" <kmoon@calvoclark.com>; "Genevieve
P. Rapadas" <grapadas@calvoclark.com>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 4:58 PM

Attach: ATTO00050.htm; imageaaeOab.jpg@66c5ec81.dedcdded

Subject: RE: Sony Other OS

Jim,

Thank you for your clarification. Because | understand from your email that you intend to
cover in your motion the matters we have already discussed at length, | see no reason to
further delay filing these motions.

Thank you,
Carter

[http://www.dlapiper.com/files/upload/DLAPiperLogo_emailsignature.gif]
<http://www.dlapiper.com/>

Carter W. Oftt
Associate

DLA Piper LLP (US)
555 Mission Street, Suite 2400
San Francisco, California 94105

T  415-836-2538
F 415-659-7338
M 415-336-9408

cérter.ott@dIapiper.com<maiIto:carter.ott@dlapiper.com>

www.dlapiper.com<http://www.dlapiper.com/>

From: James Pizzirusso [mailto:jpizzirusso@hausfeldllp.com]

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 3:45 PM

To: Oft, Carter; Rebecca Coll; James Quadra

Cc: Rosemary M. Rivas; dwarshaw@pswplaw.com; Sacks, Luanne; Kevin Moon; Genevieve
P. Rapadas

Subject: RE: Sony Other OS

Carter:
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Perhaps there is some misunderstanding on your part. Plaintiffs' motion to compel will address
the two issues we have met and conferred on at length: production of discovery from SCEI and
protective order issues. We have reserved our rights as to any other disputes with SCEA's
responses to our discovery requests.

Do you believe we have not met and conferred on those two issues? Do you disagree that we
are at an impasse? Please advise ASAP because if you disagree and you think we need
further meet and confers on these issues, we cannot agree to your proposed schedule since
we will need additional meet and confers.

Also - please let us know for which issues SCEA will be moving to compel.
Thanks,

James

James J. Pizzirusso, Partner
jpizzirusso@hausfeldllp.com

[cid:563415700@11122010-04D9]
1700 K Street, NW, Suite 650, Washington, DC 20006
202.540.7200 main / 202.540.7201 fax / www.hausfeldllp.com<http://www.hausfeldllp.com/>

This electronic mail transmission from Hausfeld LLP may contain confidential or privileged
information.

If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.

From: Ott, Carter [mailto:Carter.Ott@dlapiper.com]

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 6:33 PM

To: Rebecca Coll; James Quadra

Cc: James Pizzirusso; Rosemary M. Rivas; Daniel L. Warshaw (dwarshaw@pswplaw.com);
Sacks, Luanne; Kevin Moon; Genevieve P. Rapadas

Subject: RE: Sony Other OS

Rebecca,

I'm surprised to only learn now - the day we initially agreed to file our briefs - that you also
intend to file a motion to compel. For many weeks now, you and your co-counsel have told us
that you intend to file a motion for protective order, but you never informed us that you intend
to move to compel, much less the basis for such a motion. We would appreciate a meet and
confer, in compliance with local rules, before you seek the court's intervention.

[http:/iwww.dlapiper.com/files/upload/DLAPiperLogo_emailsignature.gif]
<http://www.dlapiper.com/>

Carter W. Ott
Associate
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DLA Piper LLP (US)

555 Mission Street, Suite 2400
San Francisco, California 94105
T .

415-836-2538

F

415-659-7338

M

415-336-9408

carter.ott@dlapiper.com<mailto:carter.ott@dlapiper.com>

www.dlapiper.com<http://www.dlapiper.com/>

From: Rebecca Coll [mailto:rcoll@calvoclark.com]

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 2:38 PM

To: Ott, Carter; James Quadra

Cc: James Pizzirusso (jpizzirusso@hausfeldlip.com); Rosemary M. Rivas; Daniel L. Warshaw
(dwarshaw@pswplaw.com); Sacks, Luanne; Kevin Moon; Genevieve P. Rapadas

Subject: RE: Sony Other OS

Carter

Attached please find a redlined stipulation regarding the briefing on the discovery motions. We
have included our affirmative motion to compel on the list of the items that will be before the
Court, and changed the opening briefing date to December 15.

Thanks.

Becca Coll

Calvo & Clark, LLP

One Lombard Street

San Francisco, CA 94111
T: 415-374-8370

From: Ott, Carter [mailto:Carter.Ott@dlapiper.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 4:14 PM

To: James Quadra

Cc: James Pizzirusso (jpizzirusso@hausfeldllp.com); Rosemary M. Rivas; Rebecca Coll;
Daniel L. Warshaw (dwarshaw@pswplaw.com); Sacks, Luanne

12/14/2010
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Subject: RE: Sony Other OS

James,

Unfortunately, we cannot agree to many of your proposed additions to the SCEI stipulation, in
particular, your proposal that SCEI's actions are imputed to SCEA. As | understand from Jim’s
email, this will not hold up our stipulation regarding briefing and hearing our discovery
motions. Please confirm your agreement to the stipulation and proposed order | sent you
Monday morning, provided | change the deadline for filing the motions from December 10 to
December 15.

We recently received an additional production from your office apparently containing Baker,

Stovell, and Ventura documents. Please confirm that your document production is now
complete. Also, please let us know if you intend to provide us with an index of the documents

you have produced, per our prior request.

Finally, we have previously asked that you provide us with your clients’ addresses and
telephone numbers to assist us with finding records related to them. Please let us know if you
are willing to provide us with this information.

Thank you,

Carter

[hitp://www.dlapiper.com/files/upload/DLAPiperLogo_emailsignature.gif]

<http://www.dlapiper.com/>

Carter W. Ott
Associate

DLA Piper LLP (US)

555 Mission Street, Suite 2400
San Francisco, California 94105
T

415-836-2538

F

415-659-7338

M

415-336-9408

carter.ott@dlapiper.com<mailto:carter.ott@dlapiper.com>

www.dlapiper.com<http://www.dlapiper.com/>
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From: James Quadra [mailto:jguadra@calvoclark.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 4:00 PM

To: Ott, Carter

Cc: James Pizzirusso (jpizzirusso@hausfeldllp.com); Rosemary M. Rivas; Rebecca Coll;
Daniel L. Warshaw (dwarshaw@pswplaw.com)

Subject: Sony Other OS

Carter:

The proposal that we would waive all potential claims against SCEI is not something we
discussed previously. Obviously, we are only prepared to do so if SCEA agrees that it is the
proper party at interest and any statements, actions, etc. that may have created liability are
imputed to SCEA and that SCEA will not raise as a defense that "it wasn't us - it was SCEL"
We do not think that SCEI/SCEA were attempting to foreclose potential liability here or
somehow use this against us, but we need to make sure that any stipulation clearly addresses
this. Otherwise, we are prepared to brief and argue this in front of Chen. We have proposed
language in the stipulation that will address this issue.

Further, your stipulation seems to limit discovery solely to the first set of document requests.
We cannot agree to limit the SCEI discovery solely to that set - particularly if, as discovery
progresses, we find additional areas of relevant discovery to pursue. We have proposed
language addressing that issue, as well.

Given the schedule you are proposing, we need to know your position on this by tomorrow at 5
pm PT.

Regards

Jim

James A. Quadra

Calvo & Clark, LLP

One Lombard Street

San Francisco, CA 94111

Direct: 415-362-0265

Cell: 415-609-6296

Main: 415-374-8370

Fax: 415-374-8373
jquadra@calvoclark.com<mailto:jquadra@calvoclark.com>
www.calvoclark.com<http://www.calvoclark.com/>

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and
may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained in this transmission is
strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify
us. Reply to cclaw@calvoclark.com<mailto:cclaw@calvoclark.com>, and delete the message
immediately. Thank you very much.

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has
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been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and
destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to
postmaster@dlapiper.com<mailto:postmaster@dlapiper.com>. Thank you.

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has
been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and
destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com.
Thank you.

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has
been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and
destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com.
Thank you.
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